FROM THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICE ANNUAL REPORT 2025 FOR THE 2023-2024 FINANCIAL YEAR



Contents

3	From the Warden	
4	The College finances	
5	Development news	
6	Your gifts at work	
8	Preserving the library medieval stained glass	
10	Celebrating 10 years of the Dobson Organ	
11	Graduate scholarships news	
16	The Founder's Society	
19	A tribute to our donors	
20	Donors recognised by the University, and the MC3 Board	
21	Our benefactors	
23	Our patrons	
24	Walter de Merton donors	
25	The 1264 Society	
27	Donors by matriculation year	
34	Other donors	
36	How to make a gift	







From the Warden

It has been wonderful to see the extensive and generous engagement of our alumni family again this year.

This Annual Report is testament to that engagement, as we acknowledge and celebrate the enormous contribution made by Mertonians and friends.

Donations in support of so many College activities make a real difference to our collective ability to support our academic endeavours, amongst so many other things. In the following pages you can see the importance the College places on graduate scholarships and what a transformational difference support in this area is making. In particular, a newly endowed graduate scholarship in Physics, generously funded by **Jim Buckee (1968)** and his wife Susan, will provide an opportunity in perpetuity for a first-rate graduate student.

We are also delighted to launch the Weston Earth Scholarships programme, which has a strong focus on sustainability and is funded by The Hilary and Galen Weston Foundation. Our first two Weston Earth Scholars started their graduate studies at Merton in Michaelmas term 2024 and we pay tribute to **Alannah Weston (1991)** for her guidance and support in realising this special partnership.

Our alumni's engagement is not restricted to financial contributions. We are fortunate to have a myriad of volunteers who add so much to our dynamic community. Merton Society Council President **Dame Philippa Whipple (1984)**, and her husband **Sam Whipple (1983)**, have been instrumental in helping us launch the Merton College Mentoring programme, and we are indebted to those who have signed up as mentors. Other alumni have helped lead a series of subject-specific interest groups ranging from the Biomedical and Life Sciences to Net Zero. Additionally, the Merton Lawyers' Association, through the leadership of **Dan Schaffer (1986)** and his committee, has delivered high-profile events and support for our students in Law. Moreover, our diaspora in North America, MC3 (the Merton College Charitable Corporation), provides truly exceptional support with fundraising and alumni events, led by MC3 President **Nick Allard (1974)**.

This has been an exceptional year, with such generosity and goodwill in evidence, and I am immensely proud to serve the Merton community as its Warden.

I look forward to meeting many of you in the coming 12 months, either back at College or further afield.

Professor Jennifer Payne Warden



The College finances

Total income for the year was £21.1 million, over £4.5m higher than the preceding year. Income from donations saw a significant increase (of over £3 million). Income from charitable activities (teaching, research and residential) and investment income also rose. The College saw income growth from its conference activities as well, with total income from conferences surpassing the figure achieved pre-Covid. Total expenditures for the year were a little over £21.8 million. Costs were up as the College spent more on maintenance of its historic buildings (part of a long-term repair plan), as pay costs rose and as the College continued to invest in its IT infrastructure. Utilities costs fell over the years.

Our public equities showed a strong performance for the year as markets showed considerable strength over the period. Private equities held their value over the year as revaluations continued to reflect equity price performance from prior periods; the longerterm returns remain positive and above public market equivalents. The College's property holdings saw excellent returns as developments on the College's estates achieved key milestones, particularly land just outside Oxford where the College was granted planning permission for 540 homes after a successful appeal. Overall, the College's endowment saw net gains of £46 million, bringing the total value of our endowed funds to just over £375 million.

The College continued to consider its governance and risk management processes. We undertook a substantial update of the risk register during the year and we set up an Audit Committee which met for the first time to consider the audit of the 2024 results and other related matters.

Charles Alexander Finance Bursar





Development News

This Annual Report reflects on the financial year just gone, from 31 July 2023 to 1 August 2024. It presents the College's finances and pays tribute to the many benefactors who collectively make a material difference to the College's fortunes. We are proud to list the names of our donors, both those who have made generous contributions over the last year and those who have contributed over a lifetime of giving. Contributions in support of the central tenets of College life transform the experience of those in our academic community. It is this dedication to world-class scholarships that sets us apart: thank you to everyone who has helped propel this important mission.

This has been another hugely encouraging year for College fundraising, with new gifts and pledges totalling ± 3.85 m. Showing how these gifts translate into sustaining key activities within the Merton community is the purpose of this publication, alongside recognition of those who have helped us get there.

We also pay tribute to a significant body of volunteers who gave their time and expertise. The Merton Society, led by **Dame Phillipa Whipple (1984)**, inspires a global network of Mertonians and the varied activities of the Society bring us together for a whole host of opportunities. Our alumni events continue to attract significant numbers and in the last year our UK events have included Oxford, London, Cambridge and Exeter. We have also enjoyed reunions as far away as New York, Hong Kong, Singapore and, most recently, Munich, with the Merton Choir.

I wanted to provide an update for alumni on the progress of the new library development which we have discussed during the last financial year. Progress on this project has slowed due to the discovery of a medieval ditch in the adjacency of the old city (medieval) walls in Rose Lane gardens, our preferred site for construction. College was subsequently advised by Oxford City Council and English Heritage that planning permission for a building on that site was highly unlikely to receive consent and so the Strategic Space Review Group continues to undertake a search for an alternative site within College. We will report progress to our alumni as this develops.

We encourage all Mertonians and friends to maintain their close affiliation with the College. A warm welcome awaits your return: we hope to see you again soon.

Mark Coote Development Director +44 (0) 1865 276 307 mark.coote@merton.ox.ac.uk

The Development Team



Dr Sara Gordon Deputy Director of Development +44 (0) 1865 286314 sara.gordon@merton.ox.ac.uk



Chelsea Chisholm Alumni Relations Manager +44 (0) 1865 286525 chelsea.chisholm@merton.ox.ac.uk



Gaby Beckley Data Insights & Operations Manager +44 (0) 1865 286298 gaby.beckley@merton.ox.ac.uk



Julia Bell Alumni Communications Officer +44 (0) 1865 616737 julia.bell@merton.ox.ac.uk



Chiara Centore Fundraising Officer +44 (0) 1865 286312 chiara.centore@merton.ox.ac.uk



Grace Taylor-West Alumni Relations Executive +44 (0) 1865 276316 grace.taylor-west@merton.ox.ac.uk



Eleanor Maidstone Graduate Associate in Development +44 (0) 1865 286319 eleanor.maidstone@merton.ox.ac.uk

Your gifts at work

In the financial year I August 2023 to 31 July 2024 the College secured £3,356,830 (gross) in new gifts and pledges (2022-23: £8,124,260), whilst an additional £494,000 was credited by the University's Graduate Endowment Matched Funding Scheme (GEMS), making a grand total of £3,850,830. A sum of £4,945,000 was received in cash (2022-23: £2,171,497).

These results maintain the fundraising momentum of more recent years, as the figure below illustrates, demonstrating the resilience of alumni and friend support for the College's core purposes and mission.

A significant number of appeals were successfully completed within the year. In particular, the Upper Library's **medieval stained-glass windows** appeal reached its target. As mentioned by the Warden, we are most grateful to **Jim Buckee (1968)**, and his wife Susan, for the newly endowed **Buckee Scholarship in Physics** and were delighted to launch of **The Hilary and Galen Weston Foundation Earth Scholarships**. Funding was secured for a new **Reach Scholarship** for an undergraduate from a low-income country thanks to significant support from **Reg Hall (1954)**. We completed an appeal for the **Sandy Irvine Centenary Exhibition** and, with major support from **Reed Rubin (1957)**, a tenth anniversary appeal of the Chapel's **Dobson Organ** which included a special organ recital by the world renowned organist Olivier Latry. We also completed funding for a full DPhil scholarship for a **Ukrainian refugee** student and a new DPhil scholarship in **Law**.

Our students always enjoy the opportunity to speak to alumni during the course of our annual **Telethon campaign**. This is an intense two-week enterprise for our student callers, but wonderful conversations ensue. This year, new gifts and pledges amounted to an astonishing £200,000. We had significant support from both our MCR newcomers and JCR leavers who contributed – by the magnitude of 97% uptake – towards a **Posterity Gift** and **Leavers' Gift** respectively. We remain grateful to **Sven Kirkerup (2014)** for once again matching the MCR gift and to **Mustafa Abbas (1990)** for matching the undergraduate Leavers' Gift for the fourth year running.

*£494k of new funds raised includes a central University match funded element which will not be accredited as 'cash received' in College accounts.



The participation rate of alumni was **15.7%** compared to **18%** in the previous year



The College had **1,271** donors, compared to **1,237** the previous year

New funds raised and cash received over the last five financial years



New funds raised' includes pledges made and new gifts received during the financial year. It does not include instalments against pledges made in previous years.
Cash received' includes all donations received at bank during the year, including instalments

2 'Cash received' includes all donations received at bank during the year, including instalments against pledges made in previous years. It does not include pledges.



New funds raised¹ by fundraising priority

Cash received² by fundraising priority



Giving by region (1 August 2023-31 July 2024)



Preserving the library medieval stained glass

For the last four years, work has been underway to preserve for posterity the unique Upper Library windows, and we have run an appeal to fund, entirely from donations, this sensitive and transformative work.

As we reminded Mertonians at the time of the appeal launch, the windows of the Upper Library in Mob Quad include the oldest surviving examples of glazing for any English library. They stand as a stunning and arresting testament to the history and tradition of Merton.

The College has benefitted from the expertise of York Glaziers Trust, the oldest and largest specialist stained glass conservation studio in Britain, and one of the largest in Europe. The York Glaziers Trust is a charitable trust dedicated to the care and conservation of historic stained glass in York Minster and throughout the UK, and their work has been remarkable.

Remarkable, also, has been the level of support received from Mertonians who have chosen to support this once-only project with such generous donations. Here we pay tribute to those who opted to sponsor entire windows and to whom we owe particular appreciation.

To everyone who contributed something towards this defining preservation enterprise, thank you.

The cleaned and conserved windows, with protective glazing on the exterior, will be reinstalled by early summer 2025. We look forward to welcoming Mertonians to the Upper Library to view the results of the project.











Roll of Honour

Great Oriel Window Neil Brown (2002) & Eric Braverman Two anonymous members (1999)

Tall South Window Gary Stevens (1968)

Double-lancet Windows Roger French (1966) David Harvey (1957) Rick Levin (1968)

Lancet Windows David Barker (1965) & Margaret Mason Mike Below (1981) Cedric Callens (2007) Jonathan Chenevix-Trench (1980) Robert Clews (2008) Malcolm Crick (1977) Mike Dearden (1961) Philippe de Gentile-Williams (1984) Alex Duval (2002) David Giachardi (1967) David Hamer (1974) Richard Harvey (1956) Simon Jones (1971) John Kightley (Three Lancet Windows) (1975) Sven Kirkerup (2014) Jill & Tony Millns (1969) Yi Xin & Tao Min (2011) Russ Mould (1987) David Owen (1976) David Page (1963)* Julia Raiskin (1998) John Sandercock (1961) Graeme Smyth (1993) Frits van Hout (1978) Guglielmo Verdirame William Watson (1980) Trudy Watt (1971, Somerville) One anonymous member (1963)

Celebrating 10 years of the Dobson Organ



On Saturday, 20 April 2024 Olivier Latry visited Merton to play an Organ Concert to celebrate the 10th anniversary of the Dedication of the renowned Dobson Organ. Latry, who is the Organist of Notre-Dame Cathedral, Paris, played a programme of music by French composers, including Saint-Saens, Guilmant, Vierne, Gigout and Guillou and ended the concert with an extended improvisation on themes submitted by Merton's Organ Scholars. A capacity audience enjoyed the programme which demonstrated Latry's dazzling virtuosity as well as the variety of colours which are available on the Dobson Organ. We acknowledge the generous support of the Morris-Venables Charitable Foundation in making the concert, and the post-concert reception, possible.

A special service of Choral Evensong was sung by the College Choir prior to the Organ Concert, and included the world premiere of *Christiani Plaudite* by Matthew Martin. Martin's writing featured the organ is a striking way, and the piece has since been recorded by the College Choir on a forthcoming album of Merton commissions.

We are enormously grateful to the many donors who have supported the training of our organ scholars, the concert series, and the regular maintenance and upkeep of the organ. It was particularly good that **Reed Rubin (1957)** was able to be at Merton for this celebration, and that we were able to thank him for his exceptional support of the Chapel's music programme.

Benjamin Nicholas Reed Rubin Organist & Director of Music



Lynn Dobson and Olivier Latry with the Dobson Organ

The quest for graduate scholarships

Merton is a leading player in Oxford by being able to offer a number of valuable graduate scholarships, and the College is committed to increasing these opportunities as a matter of academic priority. Thanks to the impressive generosity of Mertonians, new graduate scholarships have been funded in a range of disciplines in the last three years: Chemistry, Archaeology, Law, Mathematics, History and Physics. As well as annually-funded (or 'pay as you go') scholarships, we have also benefitted from receiving funds to endow a number of graduate scholarships.

As we go to press, we are delighted to have received notification from the Merton College Charitable Corporation (MC3), based in the United States, of their fourth endowed graduate scholarship, the Robert McKelvey Graduate Scholarship in support of the Humanities. This permanent scholarship joins the portfolio of existing MC3 graduate scholarships: the Americas, John Roberts and John Kirby Jr scholarships, and we remain indebted to our MC3 supporters for this extraordinary achievement.

With increased financial pressures on students, we strive to maintain this momentum and the College is committed

to providing as much support as possible in order to recruit and retain some of the best scholars at Merton. This year we will be focusing on funding for the completion of graduate scholarships in Music and in Law and a Refugee Academic Futures Scholarship.

The impact of these scholarships is no better demonstrated than by the students themselves, and so we are delighted to include below reports from four of our current graduate scholars. Their passion for their studies, and their achievements and ambitions pay testament to the benefits of the graduate scholarships.



James Hua

MC3 John Kirby Graduate Scholar 2022-2025

I am now in my third year of a DPhil in Ancient Greek History, and my research focuses on population displacements and refugee crises in the Classical and early Hellenistic Greek world (550-300 BC). The MC3 John Kirby scholarship funds my course fees and living costs, enabling me to dedicate my time to research and study, to attend conferences and produce publications, and to teach in College and in the Faculty of Classics.



Measuring the dimensions and relative locations of archaeological finds using a D-GPS at his excavation in Lyktos, Crete, during sunset (August 2024) The funding has been invaluable in funding my archaeological excavation research and work in Greece. I have worked on excavations in Crete (Lyttos), Turkey (Aphrodisias), and Samos, for which the scholarship covered accommodation and transportation. The excavations have been a wonderfully educative experience, and I have uncovered new material directly related to my thesis research. I have now

co-authored papers on the new (ancient) inscriptions from both sites.

During my studies, I have given papers at conferences such as the Annual Conference of the Classical Association, the Institute of Classical Studies in London, and the Society of Classical Studies and Archaeological Institute of America annual conferences in Chicago and New Orleans, USA. This has been immeasurably helpful in enabling me to share my research with other scholars, receive useful feedback, and form essential research connections and networks. On the back of these conferences, I published my first two single-authored papers and was invited to co-organise a conference in London, both of which will be invaluable for my future career.

All of this was only possible with the scholarship, which has enabled me to dedicate myself to academic work and service and motivated me to contribute all I can to the College and the Faculty of Classics. I try to give back in as many ways as possible, serving Merton and Oxford to help others to experience the wonderful, stimulating environment here. I am eternally grateful and look forward to continuing this dedication and research in my final year.

The culmination of the research and related publications facilitated by the funding was the Merton Graduate Prize Scholarship in June 2024. I was delighted to receive this award, and I aspire to continue extending my full academic potential with it.

The scholarship has also facilitated my involvement in College life. I have played for Merton's Tennis Team; been MCR President twice (2022-24) and I am a Graduate Mentor at Merton. I also teach some of the Classics undergraduates' Ancient Greek and Ancient History classes. I have attended extracurricular lecture series in the faculty as preparation for helping tutor them; delivered a lecture to undergraduates in my faculty and was awarded a qualification from the UK Higher Education Academy for my teaching.

66

The MC3 John Kirby scholarship funds my course fees and living costs, enabling me to dedicate my time to research and study, to attend conferences and produce publications, and to teach in College and in the Faculty of Classics."



Alice Lüscher

Palmer Graduate Scholar 2022-2025

I come from Lausanne, Switzerland. After completing my undergraduate and graduate degrees in Physics, I wanted to pursue research in theoretical physics, specifically string theory. I was thrilled to be offered a fully funded place for a DPhil at Merton College, as this enabled me to pursue my studies without concern about the funding.

My research area can be summarised as a geometrical perspective on supergravity. Since starting my DPhil in October 2022, I have published six papers on various aspects of 'Localisation in Supergravity'.

- C16 - ans Class PL3-0= dia. Perst-sin'el) A=Var =[1+20052) A CASI = A-4 cost + 2 cost - A = - A+4022 (0232 + 2000-2000+52) 36-36 = 1 C [00 + 02 + 2000] + 02 C [00 + 02 - 2000 96 + 082 - 51 (20 - 20 (2) 940 + 008 (2) 34 - 7 964 + 63 \$1 (Dine-520)-03 92 + 2003 God = + (-202+236-425 AN -2003 C (02-52) 2 = Do + singe Da

Alice with her work September 2024

The research they spring from was initiated by my supervisor and his collaborators, and their method allows one to compute various observables in supergravity (such as black hole entropy and CFT free energies) without explicitly solving the equation of motions. I have been applying this powerful technique to various setups, both recovering results from the literature in a straightforward and uniform way, and also producing new results. I undertook these projects with a wonderful set of colleagues, some in Oxford and others further afield, with whom I feel very lucky and happy to be working.

My DPhil has also provided me with many learning and teaching opportunities. Since my first year, I have attended various weekly seminars in Oxford and I have given talks in the department of Mathematics. The latter have been excellent opportunities for me to practise communication skills and learn new topics. I have also tutored some Masters in Mathematical Physics courses.

The scholarship has enabled me to meet other academics from further afield. For instance, in my first year, I attended a weeklong school and workshop in Sao Paulo, and since then I have participated in conferences in Italy and the UK, meeting many prominent researchers in my field.

Coming to Merton was like coming to a ready-made community: I was able to meet people and settle in from day one. Especially in my first year, I enjoyed having lunch and dinner in College, attending MCR social events and yoga classes at College, and using the music rooms to practise my flute. There is an active social life via the MCR, and I have made some good friends in College.

I am really grateful for what this generous scholarship allows me to achieve. Being welcome at Merton, involved in research with leading academics, teaching Masters courses, attending conferences and having contact with leading academics in my field, my DPhil here in Oxford is proving to be full of exciting opportunities for development. I look forward to building on my research collaborations, learning all I can, and furthering knowledge in my field.

66

I am really grateful for what this generous scholarship allows me to achieve. Being welcomed at Merton, involved in research with leading academics, teaching Masters courses, attending conferences and having contact with leading academics in my field, my DPhil here in Oxford is proving to be full of exciting opportunities for development."



Ollie Breach

MC3 Americas Graduate Scholar 2023-2026

I've just completed my first year of my DPhil in Theoretical Physics at Merton and it has been an amazing experience. Having completed my Natural Sciences degree at Cambridge, the MC3 Americas scholarship has given me the opportunity to do exciting research with world-leading academics, co-publish my first paper in an academic journal, and experience for the first time giving tutorials at Merton. It's also enabled me to take valuable breaks from physics, with time for sport and for pursuing a foreign language.



Playing on the Merton Ultimate Frisbee team

My research this year has focussed on novel physics that can arise in the new era of 'noisy intermediate-scale quantum devices'. These are platforms which allow fine control over the quantum properties of matter, providing an important stepping stone towards the goal of quantum computers. In particular, the quantum nature of measurements can play a large role in the evolution of the quantum state, rather than just being a diagnostic tool. I have been studying how these measurements impact states with randomness, and the types of states that these measurements can produce. Furthermore, the connectivity of

66

I am hugely grateful for the funding that has allowed me to work with, learn from, and make connections with top researchers in my field whilst leading a balanced life at Merton." such devices is not limited to conventional, Euclidean geometries; in fact, implementing non-Euclidean geometries might be crucial for error correction in quantum computers. Accordingly, I have been studying quantum dynamics on non-Euclidean lattices, and have recently uncovered a class of models which allow for many properties to be calculated exactly.

Alongside my main research project, I finished work on a project that I started during my Masters degree, on detecting topological features in ultra-cold atomic systems. This led to my co-publishing a paper in Physical Review Letters, which was selected as the Editor's Suggestion.

I have also undertaken lots of teaching, including the fourth year Advanced Quantum Theory course, and I have been a teaching assistant for the second year Thermal and Statistical Physics course, for which I took on tutorials during Trinity term. This Michaelmas, I have taught the condensed matter physics option for third years at Merton. Given the proximity of this topic to my own research, this has been a hugely rewarding experience.

I spent the summer after my first year at the Max Planck Institute for Complex Systems in Dresden, as a visiting student of this year's Martin Gutzwiller Fellow (my supervisor, Professor Siddharth Parameswaran). This was a great opportunity to both further my research and make many new connections. Indeed, the project on non-Euclidean dynamics is a collaboration which started here!

Additionally, I've taken the opportunity to take a course in Mandarin at the language centre, and have played on Merton's frisbee team, which have both been fun ways to take a break from the taxing world of physics! Having my fees and living expenses covered has freed me up to focus on my studies and to ensure some balance through involvement in College and Oxford life.

I am hugely grateful for the funding that has allowed me to work with, learn from, and make connections with top researchers in my field whilst leading a balanced life at Merton.



Omonefe Orogun

Black Academic Futures Graduate Scholar 2024-2025

I am pursuing the Bachelor of Civil Law (BCL) degree. After earning my undergraduate law degree from the University of Exeter, I wanted to deepen my understanding of public law and explore new fields such as competition law. The Black Academic Futures Scholarship covers my course fees and living costs, allowing me to commit myself to my studies.



At the Faculty, January 2024

I was drawn to Merton because of its academic reputation and its strong focus on law. I find it inspiring to be part of Merton's community. The atmosphere in the MCR is very convivial and I value being surrounded by like-minded individuals who share a sense of purpose and academic ambition.

My long-term goal is to become a barrister specialising in public law, a field I am interested in due to my strengths, values and personal background. Coming from a family of nurses, I have been inspired by my parents' commitment to serving society; it has instilled in me a similar drive to give back through my work. Before coming to Merton, during my undergraduate studies I actively sought out opportunities to gain experience in public law. I volunteered at a law centre and Advocate, the Bar's national pro bono charity. These experiences put me in a strong position to complete a paid internship at the law reform charity Justice after I graduated. These formative roles have not only enhanced my skills and understanding of the legal profession but also provided me with mentors who continue to offer invaluable guidance.

When I applied to Merton, I knew that I would need to secure funding if I received an offer. Receiving an offer for the BCL felt great; moreover, when I learned that I had been awarded the Black Academic Futures Scholarship, I was thrilled that I could come to Merton to pursue the BCL and continue striving towards my professional goals.

The Black Academic Futures Scholarship programme supports students across various disciplines at Oxford, fostering a diverse and vibrant community of scholars. I am interested in the promotion of Black academic achievement, so it is truly inspiring to witness how this scholarship helps Black students pursue various careers in academia and beyond. I believe there is an inherent responsibility for us scholars to help others after concluding our studies. We cannot pull the ladder up behind us; we must extend it to lift others.

The Black Academic Futures Scholarship is the result of deliberate effort and vision. I am keen to repay that effort in my work.



I believe there is an inherent responsibility for us scholars to help others after finishing our studies. We cannot pull the ladder up behind us; we must extend it to lift others."



The Founder's Society

Merton was established by legacy giving, when our eponym Walter de Merton laid the foundation of the College through a gift in his will. 760 years later, legacy giving continues to ensure that Merton survives and thrives. With the annual 'take' from the endowment only sufficient to cover half of the College's running costs, legacy gifts are vital to ensuring that all of the aspects of the College that Mertonians hold dear, including tutorial teaching, student support, and the maintenance of our historic site, are able to continue.

To recognise those who have continued the tradition established by Walter de Merton and informed us of their intention to remember Merton in their Will, we invite them to join our dedicated circle for legators, The Founder's Society, named in his honour. The Founder's Society meets regularly for special lunches in College, with the next of these to be held on Saturday 10 May 2025. We are incredibly grateful to those who have committed to supporting the future of Merton in this way, including the 10 newest members we have welcomed into The Founder's Society this year. We are also delighted to recognise all of our members in a list within each Annual Report and we thank them, and those who have chosen to remain anonymous, for helping to take care of future generations at Merton.

The College remembers the generosity of the following Mertonians and friends from whose estates we received legacy gifts during the 2023-24 financial year, spanning from 1 August 2023 to 31 July 2024: **Mr W P Cooke** CBE (HF) (1952)*, **The Revd A J Rhodes** (1946)*, **Mr B Jubb** (1957)*, **Mr N H Webster** (1968)*, **Professor Y L Tan** (1978)*, **Sir R J Andrew** (1949)*.

This list is correct as of 7 December 2024.

If you have not done so already, please consider including Merton in your estate planning. Legacy gifts make a tremendous difference for future generations at the College and could also reduce the tax burden on your family. Should you have any questions, please email development@merton.ox.ac.uk or call +44())1865 286314

Chair: Dr H J Bush CB (1971) Vice-Chair: Mr J A D Mills FRSA (1958) Mr M Abbas (1990) Dr J L Allen (2007) Dr D B Altegoer (1985) Mr D Archer (1995) The Hon Mrs Justice Bacon (HF) (1992) Sir Christopher Ball (HF) (1956) Mr D J Barker (1965) & Mrs M Mason Dr W Barton (1969) Mr T J F Bishop (1979) & the Revd Dr K Downer Mr J D S Booth (WF) (1976) Mr A J Bott OBE FSA (BF) (1953) Mrs C G Bott Mr G R Bowring (1973) Dr P J Braam (WF) (ExJ) Professor J L Bradshaw (1958) Dr T P Brennand (1956) Mr K S Burton (1962) Mr U Carrillo-Cabrera (2002) Mr N Carter (1966) Mr J W Caudwell (1990) Dr C E Chaffin (1962) Mr A R Chowns (1973) Mr J J Clark (1982) Professor K Clarke Mr M H P Collins (1969) Dr G M Copland CBE (1960) Mr P W Corke (1961) The Revd Canon Nicholas WS Cranfield FSA (1974) Mr I D Creswick (1978) Mr M J Crick (1977) Ms E Curtis Hayward Mr P W Curtis Hayward (1978) Professor J B Dainton (1966) Mr H Davies Mr N B B Davie-Thornhill (1955) Dr F W H Dean (1979) Mr M B Dearden (1961) Mr C M Diamond (1959) Mr F M Dillingham (1983) Dr R J Dingley (1974) Dr A Drinkwater (1959) Professor R D Dunn (1968) Dr M S Dunnill (EF) Mr A Eastwood (1962) Lieutenant Colonel G J Ebbutt (1973) Mr R C Elam (1969) Mr A O Ellman (1959) Mr M P D Ellman (1956) Lieutenant Commander P R Engeham (1968)Mr R England (1961) The Revd Canon A G K Esdaile (1954) Professor A J Fletcher (1959) Mr P S Francis (1972) Mr R C French (1966) Professor R N Gildea (EF) (1971) Mr G Glyn (1969) Professor J M Gottesfeld (1971) Mr C S Graham (2013) Lord Grimstone of Boscobel Kt (HF) (1968) Mr W R Hall (1954) Mr D A Handley

Dr A D A Hansen (1969) The Revd Monsignor B E Harbert (1966) Mr T S Harcourt (1995) Dr F G Hardy Mr R H M Hargreave (1959) Dr D R Harvey (BF) (1957) Mr R C Harvey (1956) Mr P M Hay (1963) Mr J D Heaton (1972) Mr F A Heppenstall (1960) Mrs A L Hewitt (1988) Mr M F Hind (1960) Mr R G Hofton (1968) Mr N A Hollins (1973) Dr D R Holmes (HF) (1966) Mr N M Hunter (1961) Mr M W M Hurst (1962) Dr J N Ingham (1983) Dr A E Inglis-Taylor (2009) Sir Jeremy Isaacs (HF) (1951) Mr J D G Isherwood CMG (1956) Professor R L Jamison (1955) Mr P R Jones (1962) Mr S D Jones (1971) The Revd Canon Dr S M Jones (ExF) Mr D R Kaye (1957) Dr L J P Kilford (ExF) Dr M P Knight (1968) Dr V H Knight (1982) Dr J M Land (1977) Mr R F Laughton CBE (1960) Mr K B Lewis (1958) Dr G B S Lim (2006) Mr A W Lowman (1965) Mr P J Mabbs (1987) Dr V A Macaulay (1985) Dr J D MacShane (1966) Mr C G R Manby MBE (WF) (1976) Dr G D Mann (1995) Dr C G Marsland (1983) Mr G D R Mattheus (1995) Sir Callum McCarthy (HF) (1962) Professor W C McGrew (1965) Mr R G McKelvey (BF) (1959) Mr B J E Melican (2003) Mr I F Mills CBE (1973) Dr H F Mitchell (1997) Professor H L Moisl (1973) Mr J A Morton (1962) Mr R D Mould (1987) Mr P D Mulberry (1977) Mr R Naidoo (1966) Mr R B Nelson (1959) Mrs H A Nicholas (Beggs) (2003) Dr D F Nixon (ExJ) (1989) Mr J A Oetjen (1983) Professor S M Oppenheimer (1975) Mr D C Owen KC (1976) Professor J R Pagan (ExV) (1973) Mr J R Palmer (1962) Mr J H M Parry (1958) Mr B H Parry-Smith (2002) Mr P J Parsons (1958) The Revd Canon J W S Paton (1970) Ms C R Pears (1994) Mr W A Pedder (1969) Professor A D M Pettegree CBE (1976)

Mr R H Piggin (1968) Professor S J Ralls (1963) Mr E G Ranallo (1967) Professor Dame Jessica M Rawson (HF) (ExW) Sir Martin Read (HF) (1971) Mr G I Richardson (1992) Mr P J Richardson (1981) Mr M W G Ridpath (1979) Mr C J Rogers (1962) Dr D W Rogers (1964) Ms M J Rogers (1990) Mr R A Ryder (1982) Mr T J Saunders (1957) Sir Robert Scott (1963) Mr A D Sharp (1970) Professor B M Shuttleworth (1982) Mr K J Shuttleworth (1962) Dr H Singh (1980) Mr N H Skinner (1970) Mr G C T M Sluijter (2012) Mr A Smith (1965) Mr J N Smith (1975) Mr G G Stevens (1968) Mr A S Taylor (1955) Mr D M Taylor (1967) Professor Sir Martin Taylor FRS (HF) (ExW) Professor I M C Tracey CBE (HF) (ExW) (1985)Professor J S Trefil (1960) Mr D M Turner (1984) Mr R E Underwood (1950) Mr D G Ure (BF) (1965) Professor D R Vincent (1981) Mr K M Waddell CBE (1955) Dr M W Walter (1994) & Dr P C Walter (West) (1995) Dr P T Warry (HF) (1968) Mr J S Watson (1959) Lieutenant Colonel C I P Webb (1962) Mr A M Webster (1964) Mr N J D Weller (1982) Dr S J White (Meade) (1999) & Mr P M White (1995) Mr A J T Williams (1946) Mr S K Williams (1963) Justice H J Wilton-Siegel (1971) Mr J H Woolmore (1951) Mr J C Wroe (1967) Mr J M Zamet (1965) Dr J Zhao (1985) and thirty anonymous donors





We would like to express our deepest gratitude to all those who support Merton. Your donations have a huge impact on every area of College life – from safeguarding tutorial teaching to providing essential support for students and preserving our incomparable historic buildings.

The Warden, Fellows and students of Merton are delighted to recognise the College's supporters in the following pages. The key below provides a guide to the abbreviations and symbols used.

(W)	Warden
(F)	Fellow
(HF)	Honorary Fellow
(BF)	Bodley Fellow
(WF)	Wyliot Fellow
(EF)	Emeritus Fellow
(SF)	Supernumerary Fellow
(JRF)	Junior Research Fellow
(VRF)	Visiting Research Fellow
(ExF)	Former Fellow

(ExJ)	Former Junior Research Fellow	
(ExV)	Former Visiting Research	
	Fellow	
(ExW)	Former Warden	
(Name)	Previous Name	
*	Deceased	
1	Current student	
	Loyal donor (has given	
	continuously for 5 years)	
•	Friend of the Choir	
	(ExV) (ExW) (Name) *	

Recognising significant generosity to Merton

Merton's Hall is adorned with heraldic shields representing alumni and generous benefactors, from our founder Walter De Merton to more recent donors such as **Basil Blackwell (1907)** and **Julia De Lacy Mann**, our first female Honorary Fellow.

There are also four newer shields dating from 2018, which were installed in Hall in recognition of the exceptional generosity of our donors **Sir Howard Stringer** (1961, Honorary Fellow), Francis Finlay CMG OBE (1962, Honorary Fellow)*. John Booth CVO (1976, Wyliot Fellow) and Charles Manby MBE (1976, Wyliot Fellow).

We are enormously grateful to Howard, Francis, John and Charles, whose philanthropy has made a powerful impact on College life. Their giving has also encouraged many other alumni and friends to make contributions, which together have made a great difference to our students and academics.

We hope to install more coats of arms representing generous benefactors within Merton's Hall. For more information, please contact the Development Office at development@merton.ox.ac.uk or by calling +44(0)1865 286314.



Donors recognised by the University

The Chancellor's Court of Benefactors and the Vice-Chancellor's Circle recognise individuals, foundations and organisations who have provided significant support to the collegiate University. We are very grateful to the following Mertonians and friends who have been recognised in this way for their generosity.

The information opposite is correct as of 16 December 2024.

Chancellor's Court of Benefactors

The A. G. Leventis Foundation (represented by Mr H K Leventis) Mr J D S Booth (WF) (1976) Dr P J Braam (WF) (ExJ) The Garfield Weston Foundation (represented by Sir Guy Weston (HF) [1978]) Dr D R Harvey (BF) (1957) Mr C G R Manby MBE (WF) (1976) & Mrs N J Manby Dr J Moussouris (WF) (1971) Professor A T Reyes

Sir Howard Stringer (HF) (1961) and one anonymous donor

Vice-Chancellor's Guild

Mr D G Ure (BF) (1965)

Vice-Chancellor's Circle

Mr R B Allan (BF) (1959) & Mrs D R Allan KC Professor J G Basker Dr J W Buckee (1968) & Mrs S M Buckee Mr R R J Burns (1964) Lord Grimstone of Boscobel Kt (HF) (1968)Mr W R Hall (1954) Professor Sir Antony Hoare (HF) (1952) & Lady Hoare Mr R G McKelvey (BF) (1959) The Reed Foundation (represented by Mr R Rubin (BF) [1957]) Mr C D Rocker Mr S Saboe & Mrs C Saboe Mr H Y Scott-Barrett (1977) Mr M Tobin (1991) Mr R Venables KC (1966) Dr T A Watt (ExF) Dr W M F Wong and three anonymous donors

Thank you to the Merton College Charitable Corporation (MC3) Development Committee

The College acknowledges and thanks the members of the Merton College Charitable Corporation (MC3) Development Committee in the USA.

Ms A Naseer (Chair) (1997) Mrs M Allard Mr N W Allard (BF) (1974)

Mr N R Brown (2002) Mr N R Brown (2002) Ms S R Cullman Mr D I W Hamer (1974) Dr D R Harvey (BF) (1957) Dr Jin Kim (1996) Mr R G McKelvey (BF) (1959) Ms G Tiao (2010) Dr P F Palmer MBE (1968) Mr J D C Seymour (1983) Dr K A Sheehan (2002) Mr N F Olson

Our benefactors

We would like to sincerely thank, recognise and honour our major benefactors, who in their lifetimes have generously donated more than $\pounds 25,000$ to Merton. All new benefactors, or those who have moved levels since the last Donor Report, are highlighted in blue.

This list is correct as of 16 December 2024.

Honorary Fellows[◊]

(DONATIONS OF £1 MILLION+)

Mr J Blackwell (HF) Mr D F K Finlay CMG OBE (HF) (1962)* Sir Howard Stringer (HF) (1961)

Bodley Fellows[◊]

(DONATIONS OF £1 MILLION+)

Dr D R Harvey (BF) (1957) The Reed Foundation (represented by Mr R Rubin (BF) [1957])

Wyliot Fellows[◊]

(DONATIONS OF £1 MILLION+)

Mr J D S Booth (WF) (1976) Dr P J Braam (WF) (ExJ) Mr C G R Manby MBE (WF) (1976) Dr J Moussouris (WF) (1971) Mr I Taylor (WF) (1975)* & The Taylor Family Foundation and one anonymous donor

Warden's Court of Benefactors

(DONATIONS OF £250,000+)

The A. G. Leventis Foundation Mr R B Allan (BF) (1959) Dr J W Buckee (1968) Mr R R J Burns (1964) The Hampton Roads Community Foundation

Mr M G McCaffery (1975)

Dr A Robertson (1988) Mr D G Ure (BF) (1965) and five anonymous donors

Peter of Abingdon Benefactors

(DONATIONS OF £250,000+)

Mr J R Doty (1962) Mr R A R Evans (1956) Mr C W Filson (1966) & Mrs J Filson Lord Grimstone of Boscobel Kt (HF) (1968) Mr W R Hall (1954) Mrs C E Holmes à Court-Mather (1991) Mr J J Kirby Jr (1962)* Mr R G McKelvey (BF) (1959) Dr P F Palmer MBE (1968) Dr C S G Phillips (1942)* Professor S R Quake (1991) Mr H Y Scott-Barrett (1977) Mr M Tobin (1991) Sir Guy Weston (HF) (1978) and one anonymous donor

Ela of Warwick Benefactors

(DONATIONS OF £100,000+)

Dr J H Augustine (1984) Mr B J Carne (1987) Mr A Chakraverty (1986) Mrs J L Cumbley (Morley) (1990) & Mr R J Cumbley (1991) Mr T A R Curran (1965) Dr R W Evenett (1982) & Mrs H J Evenett (Birks) (1982) The Greendale Foundation Mr S R Lancelyn Green (1968) Mr J A D Mills FRSA (1958) Mr J M Mitnick (1985) Professor G D Orebi Gann (2004) Dr S J Orebi Gann (1968) Mr B C Perry (1992) Professor A T Reyes Mr D M Rocke (1987) Mr R J Simms (1958) Professor Y L Tan (1978)* Dr C Tseng (2008) Mr R Venables KC (1966) Mr T Wannamethee (1981) Mr G T Willett (1986)

Clare Benefactors

(DONATIONS OF £50,000+)

Mr M Abbas (1990) Professor R D Adams (1962) Mr N W Allard (BF) (1974) Mr K P Anderson (2007) Mr M C Below (1981) & Mrs R C C Below OBF Mr N R Brown (2002) & Mr E Braverman Dr H I Bush CB (1971) Mr J G Clarke (1966) Mr T A Connolly (1975) Mr W P Cooke CBE (HF) (1952)* Mr J A de Pourtales (1984) Mr M B Dearden (1961) The Rt Hon the Lord Freud of Eastry PC (1969)The Garfield Weston Foundation Dr D I Giachardi FRSC (1967) Mr M R Glenn (1978) Mr D I W Hamer (1974) Mr I N Harris (1988) Mr R C Harvey (1956) Dr J Hatzius (1992) & Dr L Lee (1993) Mr P M Hay (1963) Professor Sir Antony Hoare (HF) (1952) Mrs P M Howells (Hopkins) (1989) Mr R M Huffington Jr Mr D H Hunt (2005) Mr V R Joshi (EF) Mr F T Keefe (1969) Mr J K Kightley (1975) & Mrs K Kightley Mr P J Parsons (1958) Mr L A Rabinowitz KC (1983) Mr E I Selig (1956)* Mr J D C Seymour (1983) Mr P H Smith (1977) Mr G G Stevens (1968) Mr C G R Target (1975) Mr A M Vickers (BF) (1958) Mr N H Webster (1968)* Dr W M F Wong Dr R D Worthington (1964)* and seven anonymous donors

⁶Wyliot Fellowships were established in 2010 to honour significant generosity to Merton. Historically, our major benefactors have also been recognised through appointments to Bodley Fellowships, which honour those who have given signal service to the College, and appointments to Honorary Fellowships, which are awarded to distinguished persons. All three Fellowships are tenable for life.

and three anonymous donors

Rochester Benefactors

(DONATIONS OF £25,000+ OR DONATIONS OF £10,000+ FROM THOSE AGED UNDER 30)

Sir Robert Andrew KCB (HF) (1949)* The Argentarius Foundation The Hon Sir Andrew Baker (HF) (1983) & Mrs P J Baker (Ghaut) (1983) Mr D J Barker (1965) & Mrs M Mason Professor J J Binney (EF) Mr T J F Bishop (1979) Mr P W L Bogaert (1982) Mr A J Bott OBE FSA (BF) (1953) Mr J S Bowling (1994) Mr D R Calder (1947)* Dr G M Copland CBE (1960) Dr I G Cullis (1971) Ms J S Davenport OBE (1986) Mr J W Davies (1974) Mr N B B Davie-Thornhill (1955) Dr I R B Desai (2005) Mr F M Dillingham (1983)

Mr A Eastwood (1962)

Fra J S C Eidinow (F) (1986) Professor P P Feeny (ExV) (1957) The Revd Dr N Fisher (ExV) Mr R D Forrest (1989) Mr R C French (1966) Dr P Gifford (1951)* Mr J R B Gould (1959) Mr R C Hain (1976) Dr A D A Hansen (1969) Mr M A Hewett (1988) Mr J D G Isherwood CMG (1956) Sir Michael Jenkins Kt OBE (1953) Mr S D Jones (1971) The Revd Canon Dr S M Jones (ExF) Mr M J Kilroy (1985) Mr R Leung Mr L Lewis (1946)* Mr P W Long (1995) Mr A W Lowman (1965) Mr D J Marsh (1955)* Mr P E Masini (1983) Dr J N A Mathews (1989) Mr T C Millns (1969)* Mr T Min (2011) & Mrs Y Min Mr S L Morgan (1968) Mr A J Nussbaum (1985)

Mr D C Owen KC (1976) Dr D J H Page (1963)* Professor M J Prather (1969) The Revd A J Rhodes (1946)* Mr P J Richmond (1967) Professor C Ryan (ExV) & Dr S Ryan Mr J L G Saint-Germain (1957) Dr J R Sandercock (1961) Professor Sir Peter Scott (1964) Mr T I Seth (1983) Mr A J Shartsis (1967) Mr R D A Sich (1958)* Mr C C Smith Jr (1964) Mr D Stockton Mr N W Towers (1969) Mr R C Urwin (1973) Mr H D E Varney (1989) Lord Verdirame KC (ExF) Dr S J R Vessey (ExJ) (1983) Mr M S Wainwright MBE (1968) Mr W N C Watson (1980) Dr T A Watt (ExF) Professor P B Woodruff (1965) Mr R Yuen SC and eleven anonymous donors



Our patrons

We would like to warmly thank the following Patrons of the College, all of whom, during their lifetimes have generously donated between $\pm 10,000$ and $\pm 25,000$ in support of Merton.

Those who became Patrons since the last Donor Report are highlighted in orange.

This list is correct as of 16 December 2024.



Ms N R Horton (1985)

Ms S R Allen (1997) & Mr A D Davies (1997)Dr D B Altegoer (1985) Mr J A L Barr (1979) Mr J C Bird (1971) Mr J A L Borgars (1964) Mr C A D Boyle KC (1988) Mr A M Broun (1985) Mr K S Burton (1962) Mr N Carter (1966) Mr K Chapman & Mrs S Chapman in memory of Dr R J Chapman (1981)* Mr J C S Chenevix-Trench (1980) Dr M A Coe (1961) Dr H B Coldenstrodt-Ronge (2006) Mr B L D Collins (1964) Mr N J Craggs (1976) The Revd Canon Nicholas WS Cranfield FSA (1974) Mr J G Crick (1967) Professor J B Dainton (1966) Professor G I Davies (ExV) (1963) Mr H J Davies (HF) (1969) Dr Z L Davies (2002) Mr P A W de Gentile-Williams (1984) Mr D A Douglas (1976) Dr M S Dunnill (EF) Dr O R Ford Davies OBE (1958) Mr J J Gearen Jr (1965) Dr L Goldstein (ExV) Mr S P Gosling (1980) Mr J T Greenlee (1978) Mr T J Grice (1967) Mr G N Hall (1978) Mr N J Hamway Mr T S Harcourt (1995) Dr M Hauert (1997) Professor I P Haynes (1990) & Dr M C Haynes (Meaney) (1993) Mr A H Haywood (1985) Dr R Higgins (1959) Professor J A Hodgkin (HF) (1967) Mr R C Hollas (1999)

Mr J W J Hughes-Hallett CMG (1968)* Mr D N Ibbotson (1977) Sir Jeremy Isaacs (HF) (1951) Mr T D A Jackson (1983) Mr B Jubb (1957)* Mr J B Justice (1952) Mr R S Kent (1974) Dr R F Ker (1963) Mr A S Khoo (2007) Mr S Kirkerup (2014) Mr T J Kuschill (1989) Dr A D H Lakhani (1972) Mr T T Landau KC (1987) Dr A Lawson Mr R P E le Mière (1998) Mr M E H Leach (1957) The Rt Hon Sir Brian Leveson (HF) (1967) Professor R C Levin (HF) (1968) Mrs N M Lind (White) (1985) & Mr R Lind (1985) Mr H I Lloyd (1958) Mr D W Lund (1972) The Family of Ms L C McElwee (2016) Mr B J E Melican (2003) Mr D M Morley (1990) Mr R D Mould (1987) Ms A Naseer (1997) & Atul Khanna Mr S S O'Connor (1958) Mr H C E Paget (1965) Mr O Pauley (1994) Dr G A Paxton* Mr R Y W Phang (2013) Mr P S Phillips (BF) Mr T D Phillips CBE (HF) (1960) Mr S F B Pickett (1972) Mr S D Powell (1968) Mr C J Poyser (1975) Mr N K G Prescot (1981) Dr J Raiskin (1998) Professor C C Revard (1952)* Mr M W G Ridpath (1979)

Mr P Roberts (1996) Dr D W Rogers (1964) Dr C A Rowland-Hill (1976) Mr D M Rowlands (1966) Mr A Russell-Smith (1953) Dr D J O Schaffer (1986) Mr I A Scorah (1991) Sir Robert Scott (1963) Mr F W J Scovil (1951) Mr C S K Scudder (1971) Mr K J Shuttleworth (1962) Mr J P Smith (1980) Mr G P Smyth (1993) Mr H Stewart-Brown (2006) Mr M D S Stoneham (2000) Mr T J B Studd (1999) Dr M J Tappin KC (1987) Mr A Taylor (1968) Ms J C H Taylor (EF) Mr S P Thomas (1979) Mr J M Thornton (1982) & Mrs D R Thornton (Hill-Wilson) (1983) Ms M C To (1996) Professor I M C Tracey CBE (HF) (ExW) (1985)Mr S A L Tross Youle (1974) Mr J F H Trott (1958)* Dr N L Unwin (1972) Mr F van Hout (1978) Mr D A Watson (1954)* The Revd Dr D L Watson (1958) Mr T Weisselberg (1990) Mr P J Wells (1956)* Mr R F H Wilshaw (1957)* Mr S Wisnia Mr R M Witcomb OBE (1965) Professor C Wood Mr T L Wrenn (1996) The Rt Hon the Lord Wright of Richmond GCMG (1951)* Dr C A Wynn-Evans (1989) Mr J M Zamet (1965) and forty anonymous donors

Walter de Merton Donors

We would like to extend special thanks to our Walter de Merton donors and members of the 1264 Society, who gave generously in the 2023-24 financial year.

These lists cover gifts made between 1 August 2023 and 31 July 2024.



Donations of £250,000+

Dr J W Buckee (1968) Hilary & Galen Weston Foundation Dr A Robertson (1988) Mr R Rubin (BF) (1957)

Donations of £100,000+

Mr W R Hall (1954) Mr C G R Manby MBE (WF) (1976) The Reed Foundation (represented by Mr R Rubin (BF) [1957]) Professor Y L Tan (1978)*

Donations of £50,000+

The A. C. Leventis Foundation Mr R R J Burns (1964) Mr W P Cooke CBE (HF) (1952)* Dr D R Harvey (BF) (1957) Mr R M Huffington Jr Mr V R Joshi (EF) Mr N H Webster (1968)* and one anonymous donor

Donations of £25,000+

Mr R B Allan (BF) (1959) Sir Robert Andrew KCB (HF) (1949)* Dr H J Bush CB (1971) Mr A Chakraverty (1986) Mr J R Doty (1962) Lord Grimstone of Boscobel Kt (HF) (1968) Mr H Y Scott-Barrett (1977) Mr D G Ure (BF) (1965) Dr R D Worthington (1964)* *and two anonymous donors*

Donations of £10,000+

Dr J H Augustine (1984) Mr A J Bott OBE FSA (BF) (1953) Mr N R Brown (2002) & Mr E Braverman Ms J S Davenport OBE (1986) The Greendale Foundation Ms N R Horton (Owen) (1985) Mr B Jubb (1957)* Mr J K Kightley (1975) & Mrs K Kightley Mr S Kirkerup (2014) Mr M E H Leach (1957) Dr P F Palmer MBE (1968) Mr R Y W Phang (2013) The Revd A J Rhodes (1946)* Mr J D C Seymour (1983) Mr G G Stevens (1968) Mr N W Towers (1969) Mr F Van Hout (1978) Mr T Wannamethee (1981) Mr W N C Watson (1980) and one anonymous donor

Donations of £5,000+

Mr K P Anderson (2007) Mr M C Below (1981) & Mrs R C C Below OBE Mr J D S Booth (WF) (1976) Dr C Callens (2007) Dr G M Copland CBE (1960) Mr M J Crick (1977) Ms S R Cullman, in memory of Mr J J Kirby Jr (1962)* Dr J C Gover (F) Mr N J Hamway Mr I N Harris (1988) Mr D H Hunt (2005) Professor S M Oppenheimer (1975) Dr J Raiskin (1998) Mr E I Selig (1956)* Mr C G R Target (1975) Lord Verdirame KC (ExF) and six anonymous donors

The 1264 Society

Donations of \pounds 1,264+ (\pounds 126,40 for under 30s and \pounds 12.64 for current students, staff and recent leavers)

Members between 1 August 2024 and 31 July 2024

Mr N S Alatortsev (2003) Miss M Albarrak (2023) Mr N W Allard (BF) (1974) Mr T D Allen (2021) Dr D B Altegoer (1985) Mr J W Anderson (2023) Mr B A Armstrong (2023) Ms Sondra Bonadie-Arning, in memory of (Edward) Patrick Arning (1957)* Miss E E Arthur (2023) Mr F Balling-Ansø (2023) Mr D J Barker (1965) & Mrs M Mason Miss J F Barnes (2021) Professor J J Binney (EF) Ms R Blackhurst (2020) Colonel J A Blind (1979) Miss S Borghi (2020) Mr F J W Bovill (2023) Mr O J Breach (2023) Mr R N Brittain (1998) Miss C Bruce (2021) Dr A P Brunet (1974) Miss S A Bryant (2023) Mr K S Burton (1962) Mr Z Z Bux (2021) Mr P S Casey (2000) Mr A S Castell (1987) Mr N H Chan (2020) Mr K Chapman & Mrs S Chapman Miss J Chen (2023) Mr E Chesterman (2021) Mr T Chou (2023) Miss E E C Clark (2021) Professor S E Clark (ExF) Miss E J Clarke (2020) Mr J H Clarke (2021) Professor K Clarke Mr M A Cockroft (1990) Dr M A Coe (1961) Dr H B Coldenstrodt-Ronge (2006) Mr J Coldren & Mrs C Coldren Mr T A Connolly (1975) Miss A Crampton (2021) The Revd Canon Nicholas WS Cranfield FSA (1974) Mr O W Cross (2021) Miss G E Davies (2021) Mr G S L Davies (2023) Dr Z L Davies (2002) Dr K Davis (2010) Mr E Day (2020) Mr P A W de Gentile-Williams (1984) Mr J A de Pourtales (1984) Mr B Delahaye (2001) Mr M Dennison (2021) Mr F M Dillingham (1983) Miss I R Dobson (2020) Mr S Dohnány (2023)

Mr N J E Duffy (2021) Mr T W Duke (2021) Mr A W A Duval (2002) Mr A Eastwood (1962) Fra J S C Eidinow (F) (1986) Ms R E Esterhuyse (2023) Mr J R Ettinger (1973) Miss M B Evans (2019) Mr R A R Evans (1956) Mr A Fagan (2020) Ms J W S Fan (2016) Miss H Y Fang (2019) Miss A M Fanning (2023) Professor P P Feenv (ExV) (1957) Miss A C Field (2021) Miss A Fisher (2023) Mr M T Flagg (2020) Miss F A Flynn (2020) Miss D Foghis (2020) Miss G Forrest (2021) Mr T P K Furlong (2003) Mr M C Gamble (2021) Miss A L Gambles (2020) Miss B Ganjvar (2020) Miss E I Garrigan Mattar (2020) Ms M Gee Olmedilla (2020) Miss F I Geldard (2019) Dr D J Giachardi FRSC (1967) Dr T P Gillam (2007) Mr P V Giridhar (2020) Ms H E Glover (2005) Miss R R E Gosling (2021) Mr J R B Gould (1959) Mr M P Gounder (2003) Mr J J E G C Graf Haller Von Hallerstein (2020)Mx I Graham (2021) Mr N A Groschinski (2023) Mr M Gunther (2020) Mr A Gupta (2020) Miss G Gurcinaite (2023) Miss H Hafeez (2021) Miss I M Halliwell (2021) Mr D I W Hamer (1974) Mr E K Hamweemba (2023) Mr T S Harcourt (1995) Miss M L Harfield (2021) Miss M Harrouk (2023) Mr M S Hasan (2023) Dr M Hauert (1997) Mr P M Hay (1963) Professor I P Haynes (1990) & Dr M C Haynes (Meaney) (1993) Mr A H Haywood (1985) Ms K R Hearne (2023) P J Heim (2023) Mr L J Hepp (2023) Mr M A Hewett (1988)

Dr B J Hoffmann (1997) Mr J P Holland (1982) Miss T Holubová (2023) Miss I Howarth (2020) Mr N R Hulme (2004) & Dr G L Norrish (2004)Mr R lacob (2020) Mr B L Ibisch (2021) Professor G K Ingram (1965) Mr T losif (2020) Mr I D G Isherwood CMG (1956) Ms K lavorcekova (2020) Mr L B Jensen-Jones (2021) Mr S D Jones (1971) Mr M C Kelly (2020) Mr R S Kent (1974) Mr A S Khoo (2007) Mr D Khudoleev (2022) Miss L King (2013) Miss N K Koscelanská (2023) Ms G Kumar (2021) Ms C S Kummerer (2020) Miss M Kyei (2020) Miss H Lambe (2023) Mr S R Lancelyn Green (1968) Mr M Larose (2023) Mr V P I Laroussinie-Passaret (2023) Dr A Lawson Mr H G A Le Feber Robertson (2023) Mr R P E le Mière (1998) Miss A A Lecka (2021) Mr L P J Lee (2021) Mr D D Leung (2023) Ms Z Lienard (2023) Mr G W A Lim (2023) Mrs N M Lind (White) (1985) & Mr R Lind (1985) Mr O J Loft (2004) Miss C Longlev (2020) Mr S L Lord (1974) Mr A W Lowman (1965) Mr D W Lund (1972) Ms S Makino Mr T C Malmgren (2023) Mr J S Malone (2019) Mr P E Masini (1983) Mr N Maslov (2020) Mr S A Mazhar (2020) Miss B L McClean (2023) Mr J I McCulloch (2021) Mr C McDonald (2020) The Family of Ms L C McElwee (2016) Ms M McEvoy (2021) Miss E McGrory (2020) Mrs C I Melgarejo Espina (2023) Mr B J E Melican (2003) Mr T C Millns (1969) Dr M J T Milton (1978)

Mr K P Miner (2023) Mr S A Moore (2020) Mr P D Mulberry (1977) Miss S Nadeem (2020) Mr R Naidoo (1966) Miss N H A Naseeb (2023) Ms A Naseer (1997) Mr A Navyar (2023) Ms J Nedelkoska (2020) Ms Z E Neirink (2023) Mr B W Nicholas (BF) Miss S Niven (2002) Mr J A Nohel (2020) Miss N L Nunes (2020) Mr M O'Connor (2020) Mr S S O'Connor (1958) Dr D J H Page (1963)* Mr B H Parry-Smith (2002) Mr P J Parsons (1958) Ms P M Patel (2023) Mr O Pauley (1994) Mr N E Pearson-Shaul (2021) Mr J A Pepall (2019) Mr T D Phillips CBE (HF) (1960) Mr J S Pickering (2020) Miss H Plater (2020) Mr M W Poplawski (2023) Professor M J Prather (1969) Mr T N Prescod (2023) Miss C J M Rand (2021) Professor P N Ratoff (1974) Steven Revard in memory of Professor Carter Revard (1952)* Miss K Rezakhanlou (2020) Mr J J Rhee (2018) Mr P J Richmond (1967) Mr M W G Ridpath (1979) Miss L S Ritter (2021) Ms L D Rivano (2023) Mr P Roberts (1996) Mr A D Robertson (2019) Miss G P Robertson (2023) Dr D W Rogers (1964) Miss L E Rose (2020) Miss L Ross (2023)

Mr L Y Ruediger (2021) Mr A Russell-Smith (1953) Miss A M Sanchez (2023) Ms A Sarkar (2023) Mr F F N Schroeder (2021) Mr I A Scorah (1991) Professor Sir Peter Scott (1964) Mr F W J Scovil (1951) Miss R E Sears (2021) Mr T J Seth (1983) Miss C L Shadbolt Harkness (2021) Mr K J Shuttleworth (1962) Miss N Simukulwa (2020) Ms E E Sisto (2023) Miss E M Slade (2019) Mr A Smith (2020) Mr H Smith (2020) Mr G P Smyth (1993) Ms M Soon (2021) Miss E Staddon (2021) Mr D G Stevens CBE (1980) Mr J Stevens (2021) Mr H Stewart-Brown (2006) Mr M D S Stoneham (2000) Mr L Supragonas (2023) Miss O Tan (2018) & Mr P Lewin (2018) Dr M J Tappin KC (1987) Dr J A Taylor (1964) Ms J C H Taylor (EF) Miss C G Tellyn (2021) Miss C R Theimer (2023) Miss P Thody (2021) Miss E P Thwaites (2020) Mr R F Tilney (1974) Ms M C To (1996) Mr W J Towler (2020) Professor I M C Tracey CBE (HF) (ExW) (1985) Mr S A L Tross Youle (1974) Mr D Turner (2023) Dr D J Twitchen (1994) Ms D Ulyta (2023) Dr N L Unwin (1972) Ms K S Van Hout (2023) Mr M D Van IJcken (2023)

Mr M Vasile (2020) Miss M S Venables (2021) Mr R Venables KC (1966) Mr D Walia (2023) Mr P Walker (2020) Mr M M Waraich (2023) Dr T A Watt (ExF) Mr R C G Weaver (1983) Mr M R Webster (2023) Mr T Western (2020) Mr K M Wetherick (2020) Miss A K Wierzchucka (2020) Mr G T Willett (1986) Mr R W Willett (2017) Mr L A Williams (2023) Ms H J Winch (2023) Mr R M Witcomb OBE (1965) Mr J C Wroe (1967) Mr H Y Wu (2023) Mr J Yang (2018) Mr A Yardley Mr G M Ybarra Marcaida (2023) Mr J M Zamet (1965) Miss A E Zegers (2023) Miss R Zhang (2023) Ms A Zongollowicz (2023) Mr G T Zachariah Esq (1991) and four anonymous donors

A • A		State Street The N	
(W)	Warden		
(F)	Fellow		the second second
(HF)	Honorary Fellow	and the second s	
(BF)	Bodley Fellow		
(WF)	Wyliot Fellow		Contraction of the
(EF)	Emeritus Fellow		
(SF)	Supernumerary Fellow		COLOR COLOR
(JRF)	Junior Research Fellow		
(VRF)	Visiting Research Fellow		
(ExF)	Former Fellow		A COMPANY AND AND A
(ExJ)	Former Junior Research Fellow		A THE REPORT
(ExV)	Former Visiting Research Fellow		
(ExW)	Former Warden		The second
(Name)	Previous Name		
	Deceased		N TRANSFORM
	Current student	A COMPANY OF A VERY LA	
	Loyal donor (has given continuously for 5 years)		A MARKEN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN
	Friend of the Choir		Carl Carl Carl
		MASS CONSIGNAL	Supervision and the second

NING & BORDEN AND STATES

Donors by matriculation year

These lists cover gifts made between 1 August 2023 and 31 July 2024.

1940s

Participation 29.6%

1946

The Revd A J Rhodes* Mr A J T Williams

1948

Mr D N Lane CMG Mr D C R Morris-Marsham *and one anonymous donor*

1949

Sir Robert Andrew KCB (HF)* Mr F H C Podger* ■ Mr I P H Skeet ■ ■

1950s

Participation 34.2%

1950

Mr R J Chancellor Professor E B Skolnikoff and one anonymous donor

1951

The Revd Dr J B Job Mr J B Mays **U** Mr F W J Scovil **U**

1952

Mr K J Buxton Mr W P Cooke CBE (HF)* Mr D S Law* Mr G J Whittle and one anonymous donor

1953

Mr C A Battell Mr A J Bott OBE FSA (BF) Mr J de C Ford-Robertson Mr P G T Lewis Professor T O Lloyd Mr J Rogers Edwards Mr A Russell-Smith Dr W J Shore Mr W Webber*

1954

The Revd Canon A G K Esdaile Mr G M Green Mr W R Hall Professor H M R E Mayr-Harting Professor R O Paxton (HF) Mr A E Shearer

1955

Mr R M D Gazzard Mr D A Hadley CB* Dr K Hope Professor R L Jamison Dr D H Killingley Mr J C Mitchell OBE Mr A J M O'Halloran Mr M T Redfern Professor R N J Tamplin Mr A S Taylor

1956

Mr M J Edwards* 🦊 Mr E O M Eilledge CBE Mr R A R Evans Mr J G Hamlin* Mr R C Harvey Mr J D G Isherwood CMG Mr R M B Kenyon Professor S J Keyser Mr M J Munden Mr M C A Renton Mr B P Roberts-Wray 📕 Professor A T Schwartz Mr E I Selig* Mr J L Speaight* Mr R Thomas CMG 📕 Mr A Wynn-Evans

1957

Professor J Carey FBA, FRSL (EF) Professor P P Feeny (ExV) Professor E S Gruen (HF) (ExV) Dr D R Harvey (BF) Mr M J Herbert Mr B Jubb* Mr M E H Leach Mr J M B Mead Mr C G Randles Mr P Ridout Mr R Rubin (BF) Mr T J Saunders Mr R F H Wilshaw* Mr A D Wood MBE Mr H L Wright

1958

Dr N M Davidson Dr L M Hartmann Mr R M Harvey Mr H I Lloyd The Revd N A T Menon Mr J A D Mills FRSA Mr S S O'Connor Mr P J Parsons Mr T C Phillips MBE and one anonymous donor

1959

Mr R B Allan (BF) Mr C M Diamond Mr A O Ellman Mr J R B Gould Mr P C Hayward Dr R Higgins Dr A J H Latham Professor Sir A J Leggett KBE FRS (HF) Mr J J J McDonald Mr J D Oliver Mr D Shipp Mr M Whitfeld

960s

Participation 27.6%

1960

Dr G M Copland CBE Professor L Epstein Mr J Hartnett Mr A J Hepher Mr F A Heppenstall Mr T D Phillips CBE (HF) Dr N Silk

1961

Dr M A Coe The Revd Dr P J Cope Mr M B Dearden Mr A F Kelsall Mr A A Phillips Mr A P Ridge Professor H Shue (EF) and one anonymous donor

1962

Mr M D Berkson Mr K S Burton Dr C E Chaffin Mr J R Doty Mr A Eastwood Mr I L Hirst The Revd J D Hummerstone Mr M W M Hurst Mr P R Jones Mr J W Keane Mr C J Rogers Mr K J Shuttleworth Lieutenant Colonel C I P Webb

1963

Mr J C Allen MBE Mr J A A Arrowsmith Mr P M Hay Dr R J V Lenman* Mr P Livsey Professor H W MacMillan Professor A D B Malcolm (ExJ) Dr D J H Page* Professor S J Ralls Sir Robert Scott Mr J A Smith Dr J B Sturgeon Professor E G Whatley

1964

Mr J A L Borgars Mr R R J Burns Dr J B Cole Mr B L D Collins Professor L N Danson Mr M C Goold Mr J M Hinds The Revd D A Ireland 🦊 Mr B H Jerrit Mr D Jessel 📕 Professor R T Kudrle 🦊 Mr J H B Peacock Dr D W Rogers Professor Sir Peter Scott 🦊 Mr C C Smith Jr Mr R Spears Mr M G Stepan Dr D J Sumner 🦊 Mr C J B Sykes Dr J A Taylor Mr A M Webster Mr D V Whiteley Professor P H Wood Mr B Worth Dr R D Worthington* and one anonymous donor

1965

Mr D J Barker & Mrs M Mason Mr J R Chamberlain Mr J S Dryden Mr B Fitchett U Mr J J Gearen Jr Professor Dr R J Hay Dr A P Heron Professor G K Ingram Professor J T Londergan Mr A W Lowman Professor W C McGrew Professor W A Oram Mr J J H Qualtrough Dr N Sanders Mr A Smith Mr D G Ure (BF) Mr R M Witcomb OBE Mr J M Zamet and one anonymous donor

1966

Mr M A Boyce Professor O M J Carsten Professor J B Dainton 🦊 Mr C W Filson The Revd Monsignor B E Harbert 🦊 Mr M D Hilbrown Professor Sir Ian Kershaw (HF) Mr R Naidoo Professor C W Potter Jr 🦊 Mr D M Rowlands Professor P G Starkey Mr Robert Venables KC Dr A R White Mr P J Worsnip Mr I R Yates 🦊 and one anonymous donor

1967

Mr P R H Allen CB, BA, FRSA Professor J Chytry Mr W C Clendaniel Dr J C Dixon Dr D J Giachardi FRSC 📒 Mr T J Grice Dr S J Hague Dr J E Law Dr M R Prest Dr C Rathbone Mr C N Richardson Mr P J Richmond Mr M J Sands Mr A J Shartsis Mr J C Wroe Dr E E E Zuill* 🥊

1968

Mr D K Allen Dr J W Buckee Professor T J Cole Lord Grimstone of Boscobel Kt (HF) Dr W A Hart Mr S R Lancelyn Green Professor R C Levin (HF) Mr N A Loden Mr M G Lowe Mr I C McBrayne Dr P F Palmer MBE Mr J Pearson Dr D A E Pelteret Mr R H Piggin Mr B Press Mr J C Reynolds Mr G G Stevens Dr P T Warry (HF) Mr N H Webster*

1969

Mr R N Craven Mr H J Davies (HF) Mr R C Elam Dr A D A Hansen Mr M P D McNeill Mr T C Millns The Revd Canon J K Newsome Mr A M Nicholson 📕 Mr W A Pedder Dr P R Pillar Professor M J Prather 🦊 Mr P M Schenkkan Mr H W Stone Mr N W Towers Mr P J Traill Professor R R Underwood The Revd Dr R T Walker

1970s

Participation 22.0%

1970

Mr P Curd The Revd D G Ellis Dr S J Goss Professor W G Kleppmann Professor C McDiarmid Mr R D Powell and one anonymous donor

1971

Dr H J Bush CB Dr I G Cullis Professor R N Gildea (EF) His Honour Judge J P T Head Dr M G Jamieson Mr S D Jones Professor G A Loud Dr J R Palan Dr P C Shrimpton Mr J Walters Justice H J Wilton-Siegel and one anonymous donor

1972

Mr W O Adams Mr S H Cole Mr P E M Cowdy Mr P S Francis Mr N Hargreaves Mr D S Hogarth Dr A D H Lakhani Mr D W Lund Mr J S Millard Mr R J Pellow Dr M Signy Dr J M Spencer Dr N L Unwin Professor M J Wale Dr R Wibberley

1973

Mr W J Alden MBE DL 📕 Mr F M Atherton Dr G G Backler Professor J M Bowers Mr A R Chowns Mr M E Collier 🦊 Mr C H Drummond Lieutenant Colonel G J Ebbutt 🦊 Mr J R Ettinger Mr N A Hollins Mr A C W Lean Dr R R Lewis Mr D M Melville 📕 Professor H L Moisl Professor J R Pagan (ExV) Professor S L D Pallett Mr W H Souster Dr S P Swann

1974

Mr N W Allard (BF) Dr A P Brunet Mr E H Carter The Revd Canon Nicholas WS Cranfield FSA Mr J W Davies Dr Professor N A Downie 🦊 Mr S G Gale Dr A R Gren Mr D I W Hamer Dr M Hawkins Mr W G Hoskins Dr G A Johnson 📕 Professor G J Kemp Mr R S Kent Mr S L Lord Mr S F MacPherson Mr R B Mitchell Jr Dr M W Newbery 📒 📕 Dr B M I Rands Professor P N Ratoff Mr C A Sharp Mr J S Sykes Mr R F Tilney Mr S A L Tross Youle 📕 Dr P N Walton Dr J P Warren

1975

Dr A J Ahsan Mr T A Connolly Dr D J Gerhold Mr J K Kightley Dr C P Lewis Mr G N C Livingston Mr C M Mann Mr E P Martley Professor N B Mays Professor S M Oppenheimer Mr C J Poyser Mr J N Smith Mr C G R Target Mr C P R Viegas Bennett Mr P J H Wickstead

1976

Mr P R J Bernie Mr J D S Booth (WF) Mr C J Coombe Mr I G Coote Mr N J Craggs Mr J W Dawson Professor S V LaSelva Mr G F Lee Mr A F Levy Mr F J Longstreth Thompson Mr C G R Manby MBE (WF) The Revd Professor A E McGrath 📒 📕 Professor T N Phillips Mr D W Raymond Dr C A Rowland-Hill Dr M A Taylor Mr A J Townsend 📕 Mr P J Truesdale, OBE

1977

Mr T P Abraham Dr C R Brett Dr B | Brooks Dr G G Brown Mr Q P V Brown Mr M J Crick Dr P J Hutchinson The Revd E Kemball 📒 Professor J Kerrigan FBA 🦊 Dr H D MacPherson Mr J R Maguire 🦊 Mr P D Mulberry Mr S B Saville Mr H Y Scott-Barrett Professor D J Seipp and two anonymous donors

1978

Mr J G B A Coldstream Mr P W Curtis Hayward Mr M P H Davison Dr M J T Milton Mr M J Norman Professor Y L Tan* Mr F van Hout Mr J M Woosnam and two anonymous donors

1979

Mr F C Benham Mr T J F Bishop & the Revd Dr K Downer Colonel J A Blind Mr R A C Bronk Mr C J Chambers Professor J M Girkin Professor S Gunn (F) Dr R S Hillas Jr Mr J M Oldfield Mr M W G Ridpath Mr M A Ryan Mr S R Underhill Mr C W V Wright and two anonymous donors

980s

Participation 16.3%

1980

Ms A M Blake CMG (HF) Mr A P Chapman Dr T J Erdle Mr S P Gosling Ms K L Howells Mr D S R Kirk Mr J P Marland Mrs S E Mears (Collings) Lieutenant General C D Miller Mr M S T Mullins Mrs K J B Saxl (Hall) Mr D G Stevens CBE Mr W N C Watson Dr G Williams and one anonymous donor

1981

Mr M C Below & Mrs R C C Below OBE Mr D J F Chaundy Mr J B Cooper Mr P A Hanson Mr C T Holland Dr D A Jennings 🥊 Mr T D A Reay Dr K W Regan (ExJ) Dr B M Small Ms Z C Stear Professor C G Steward Mr R J M Sweet Dr I R Tomalin Mr T Wannamethee Mr P B Whibberley and one anonymous donor

1982

Mr P J Baggaley Mr J P Holland Dr V H Knight Dr R W F Martin Professor B M Shuttleworth Mr O R B Slocock Mr N J D Weller

1983

The Hon Sir Andrew Baker (HF) Mr R W Baker Dr R A Batchelor Mr J W Collings Mr F M Dillingham Mr P E Masini Mr I Mitchinson Mr I A Oetien Dr S D Peck Mr T J Seth 📕 Mr J D C Seymour Dr J B Spier Dr M J Toogood Miss S J Treherne 🦊 Mr R C G Weaver and two anonymous donors

1984

Professor S H Ashworth Dr J H Augustine Dr S H Babbage Mr P A W de Gentile-Williams Mr J A de Pourtales Mrs R J Fawthrop (Ker) Dr D M A Holbrook Mr S C Inchcoombe Dr K S Bennett Mr F P E Marsland Mr J C Ockenden Dr A C Pinsent Dr A T Reyes Ms C H Richardson Mr D M Turner

1985

Dr D B Altegoer Professor R W Bauman Mr E D Beever Dr L E Binney (Buckingham) Mr C M Green 📕 The Revd E M Green 🦊 🛡 Mr A H Haywood 🦊 Miss J Hobbs Ms N R Horton (Owen) Dr P W Kettlewell Mr R Lind Mr M C Medish Dr I W Mills Mr C J Porter 🥊 Dr S J Steel Professor I M C Tracey CBE (HF) (ExW) Ms K A Wilson Dr I Zhao and two anonymous donors

1986

Mr A Chakraverty Mr J H Cooper Ms J S Davenport OBE Dr N P Dummigan Fra J S C Eidinow (F) Mr E D D Field Dr A A Jenkins Mr C M Phipps Dr M J Tappin KC The Rt Hon the Lord Vaizey of Didcot PC Mr G T Willett Mr A S Williams Mr A S Williamson

1987

Dr L Y Brown W Mrs F M Burnet Harris (Worthington) Mr A S Castell Dr P C Trench Mr D S Cockburn Dr S J Hazell Mr J W Herberg KC Mrs S A Higgs (Taylor) Dr H A Huggett Mrs L M A Pearson (Bowen) *and two anonymous donors*

1988

Mr W T Anton III Mr P M Ayres Dr S Bosworth Ms C Boulton Mr C A D Boyle KC 🦊 Dr A F Byrne Mrs E J Fordham (Grainger) Dr D S J Gregory Mr I N Harris Mr M A Hewett Mrs H M Hilditch (Elkington) Mrs H M Jewsbury (Johnson) Dr V M Lester Mr A P Perry Professor M J Porter Dr J A Potter Dr A Robertson Dr J Treml 📒 Mrs H T Twigger Professor B A Williamson (Jackson) 📒

1989

Mrs C S Byram-Wigfield (Harris) Mrs I D'Orléans (Manos) Dr S D Erb Mr A Kamiya Mr M W Kelly Dr E I Opara Ms E R Phillips (Willmot) Mr W A F Redgrave Mr D M Swinnerton and one anonymous donor

1990s

Participation 14.3%

1990

Mr M Abbas Mr A C Bond Mr M A Cockroft Mr M T Colegate Dr R E Dueber Mr D T Duncan Mr M R Dyson Dr A S Elend Mr F Garcia Professor I P Haynes Mr S J Jeffreys Dr G B Karlsson Hedestam Dr E L Senior (Haynes) Professor A P Simester Miss A C Smith Mr T Weisselberg

1991

Mrs B M Alty (Morgan) Dr I B Cleaver (Solway) Dr C H Hamilton Clark Mr A R W L'Estrange Mr D Lowe Dr E Mayer Mr I A Scorah Mr D M Trevarthen Mr R J Vallat KC Dr C E von Zastrow

1992

The Hon Mrs Justice Bacon (HF) Dr W P Barry Mr P A Calaminus The Revd Canon Dr A P Davison Professor R E MacLaren (BF) Ms T H P Oppenheimer Mr J J F Pavry Mr A J Peaple Dr R E J Stevens Mr H J Wise and one anonymous donor

1993

Dr H T F Braun & Janice Leow Mrs L M R S Fauset (Cooksey) Mr M R Fernandes Mr J D Freeman Dr F A Heupel Ms M E Morris Mr J E Ratzer Dr J E Redman Dr P A Sinclair Mr G P Smyth Mr D J Wrigley and one anonymous donor

1994

Mr A J Chirnside Miss E M Connolly Mr A S W Davies Ms S J Daykin Ms N Malevsky Dr A J Mather (Field) Mr K A Mayne Dr J P McEvoy Dr J McManus Mr O Pauley Mrs T E A Somorjay (Wallace) Mrs S M Stacey Mr P F Taylor Professor D J Twitchen Mr R H Walters Mr P N Webster and one anonymous donor

1995

Mr D Archer Lady Georgiana Campbell Mr T S Harcourt Mr G P Knight Dr R S Lazic Mrs K L Munn (Foster) Ms C A Pickup (Carey) Dr S R Procter Mr H J R Pung Dr J A Retter Dr P C Walter and one anonymous donor

1996

Ms Z S Altuntas Mr T J W Ashlin Major R H Crawford Mrs L J de Poerck Mrs C L Fuller (Ridgley) Mr E C C Goh Mr R J M Halkett 🥊 Dr L J Hanington Dr R H Hansen Dr | Hare Mr J W R Hatt Mrs A L Hatt (Price) Dr S R Kessler 🦊 Mr A Kim Mr A W J McTavish Miss C J Ottner 🧲 Mr S V Pelipenko Ms K F L Preiskel Dr M Pretzler Mr P Roberts Dr M L J Scott Dr D A Selden Dr A T Stearns Ms M C To

1997

Mrs H J Barugh

1998 Mrs Z H Barnes (Moores) Mr R N Brittain ■ Mr F R Dare ■ Mr B T Garner Mr E D Guppy ■ Dr W H Heathcote ■ Mrs C L Jolly (Barber) ■ Mrs L J Keane Mr R P E le Mière ■ Dr M A Morley-Fletcher ■ Mrs P L Noakes (Shorney) ■ Dr J Raiskin Mrs J L Rawson-Jones ■ and one anonymous donor

1999

Mrs C I Abraham-Igwe (Eze-Uzomaka) Mr C Akrill Dr J J J Brunning Mr P Campton Ms E R Daugherty Mr R C Hollas Ms R Pennells Dr D C Roberts Dr J A Ross Mrs C A Smith (Broadie) Mr T J B Studd Dr A D Tustian Dr P L Wild

20009

Participation 11.2%

2000

Mr A J Battisson Mr P S Casey Mr R W Emmerson Dr R A Ewings Dr A P Gamsa Dr R A Golding Dr E K Hunter Dr M lijima Dr W P Kelly Mr C B Owen Mr M D S Stoneham Dr N Tokaca Mr M J Warner

2001

Dr D Akatov Mr H Böckmann Mr S J Burgess Mr O P Curry Mr B Delahaye Mr E D Mamujee-Towers (Woodcock) Mr S Patel Dr M A Pounds Dr S A Shipman Dr C Simelidis Mrs S Tulsiani (Shah)

2002

Mr N R Brown Dr Z L Davies Mr A W A Duval Mr D P Gillbe Mr A L S Glennie Dr J D Griffiths Dr D J Hall Mr J Harji 📕 Dr A Harsono Dr O C Lomas Dr H R Marshall Mr Z I Meghji 🧧 Miss S Niven Mr B H Parry-Smith Mr R R Perry Professor S E Sachs Dr Z Xie

2003

Mr N S Alatortsev Mr B S Baum Miss R A Davis Mr T P K Furlong Dr A R Godfrey-Collins Mr M P Gounder Mrs M McCloskey Mr B J E Melican Dr S Murray Mrs H A Nicholas (Beggs) Mr S J Sampson Dr E M J S Smith

2004

Mr C P Anglim

2005

Mrs V J Calvert Mr M A Chohan Miss C A Christensen Dr N J S Delalez Dr B A Feldman Ms H E Glover Dr A B Hamilton Dr C S Harris Jr Miss E S H Harris (Allinson) Mr D H Hunt 📒 Mrs L A Hurrell (Davies) Mr J P McGibney Mr L S Simpson Miss R E F Sweetman Mr J Tan 🥊 Dr J A Taylor and one anonymous donor

2006

Mr W C J Beharrell 🥊 Dr T F Bloom Mr A A Caines Dr Y Chen & Dr M Dethlefsen Dr H B Coldenstrodt-Ronge Ms A B Gewirtzman Mr H M W Hurrell Mrs J R Kerslake Dr G B S Lim 📕 Mr M Manson Miss H K Panesar Professor M Pantea Ms D C Quinn 🦊 Mr L Romanenko Ms L V Serocold Mr H Stewart-Brown 🦊

2007

Mr R A N Aldred Mr K P Anderson Mr A E W Artley Mr T K Boon Ms S L Boraston Dr C Callens Dr I C Choi (Sutton) 🥊 Dr W T Clarke Dr E R Feingold Dr T P Gillam 🥊 Dr C D Jorgensen Mr A S Khoo 🧲 Mr J H C McMillan Dr H O Orlans Dr E E Prodi 🧲 Mr A G M Sampson 🦊 Dr D C Schlueter Mr W H J Stables Mr L Wells Mr C Xu Dr L A Yates and one anonymous donor

2008

Miss C Brown Mr T Davies Dr J A de Beyer Mrs J A d'Urbal (Turner) Dr M F J Fox Mr S G Gray Ms C L Holliss Mr A P Linsley Mrs S J Miller Mr C Mockford Dr D R Short Ms K E Summers Miss S A Thurston Dr E C White and one anonymous donor

2009

Ms S F Abasolo Mr J Baldwin Dr A M Brooke (F) Dr S M Cadoux-Hudson (Jones) Mr B Challen Dr P O Entwistle Miss M E Foord-Weston Mr O Haste Dr E G Hood Highcock Dr R A B Johnson Dr D V Kondratiuk Dr P Kritsiligkou Dr S M Moore Mr T Moorthy Mr G Morello Dr P C Phelps Ms S A Wood and one anonymous donor

2010s

Participation 8.3%

2010

Mr A Bajjon Mr H Barmeier Mr J T P Burr Dr K Davis Dr S R de Silva Mr O B Farid Mr P L Gerrard Mr G Hogan The Revd Dr H J Hope 🥊 Mr J J J Kaikkonen Mr C L Lake Miss S Legge 🦊 Mr K Ljungstrom Kahn Ms S J Love Mr A Oulsnam Miss A M Steppler Ms G Tiao and one anonymous donor

2011

Mr T Boncey Dr A A N Bruyneel Mr T Buckley Miss J Chan Dr K A U Cohn-Gordon Mr J S Flannery Mr T J Foot Dr M J Jansen van Rensburg Miss F A Morel-Paulo Ms C E Scott and one anonymous donor

2012

Miss C E Armstrong Ms S A Chen Miss I L Fray Mr I E E Ikhena Dr L Iyadurai Miss C K Lee Mr J S Lim Ms T L Peterson Mr J Rejeski Mx R Russell Mr D T Schwennicke Ms A Tallon Miss A Taylor-Davis (Davis) Dr A L R Thomas Mr X Zhang

2013

Miss M Chowdhury Mr J Dai Mr I Domański Dr M C Engel Mr C S Graham Mr J W Gressler Miss A J Hammond-Kenny Mr D P Hanks Miss L King 🦊 Mr T Kwek Dr V Maguire-Rajpaul (Rajpaul) Mr F G D Money Miss L O'Driscoll Miss C M O'Leary Mr R Y W Phang Mr I Simester Mr W Tilston

2014

Mr A A Ali Mr B S W Beor-Roberts Mr L A Betts Dr P S Dittmann Dr H T G Drummond Miss J Ellis Dr E O Gallimore Ms Q Geng Mr M R Gordon Mr B Guo Mr S Kirkerup Mr J P Maris Dr E W O'Keeffe Mr J K Pedde Mr P Thickett

2015

Ms I Burtea Miss R Cawthray Stern Dr C G Collins Rice Miss J Cormack Mr H S Daginawalla Mr P S Espinoza Dr L M Halewood Mr E J Langley Mr A Piggot Dr I Sir Mr C J Stavig Dr F Q Weitkaemper

2016

Dr A N Carter Ms J W S Fan Ms L C McElwee Mr T F Murphy Miss H R Phelan Miss O M G Tomlin

2017

Miss R K Bhatt Mr A Burbie Mr F W M Cheatle Mr Z Lieu Mr R W McDonald Ms E Pope Miss C R Thompson Mr W R Whitehouse Mr R W Willett

2018

Mr M Baccaglini Mr O P G Bowling Miss L R Buxton Miss C C Lepard Ms A S Mullock Mr J J Rhee ■ Miss O Tan & Mr P Lewin Mr J Yang and one anonymous donor

2019

Mr J D R Bailey Mr Y Deesomlert Miss M B Evans ☞ Miss H Y Fang Miss F J Geldard Mr J S Malone ☞ Mr J A Pepall Mr A D Robertson Miss E M Slade

20209

Participation 60.8%

2020

Ms R Blackhurst 🗢 Miss S Borghi 🗢 Mr T J S Bryant Mr N H Chan Miss E J Clarke 📚 Mr E Day Miss I R Dobson Mr A Fagan Mr M T Flagg Miss F A Flynn Miss D Foghis Miss A L Gambles Miss B Ganjvar Miss E I Garrigan Mattar Ms M Gee Olmedilla 📚 Mr P V Giridhar Mr J J E G C Graf Haller Von Hallerstein Mr M Gunther 🗢 Mr A Gupta Miss I Howarth Mr R lacob Mr T Iosif Ms K Javorcekova Mr M C Kelly Ms C S Kummerer Miss M Kyei

Miss C Longley Mr N Maslov Mr S A Mazhar Mr C McDonald Miss E McGrory Mr S A Moore Miss S Nadeem Ms J Nedelkoska Mr I A Nohel Miss N L Nunes Mr M O'Connor Mr J S Pickering Miss H Plater Miss K Rezakhanlou Miss L E Rose Miss N Simukulwa Mr A Smith Mr H Smith 😒 Miss E P Thwaites Mr W J Towler Mr M Vasile Mr P Walker Mr T Western Mr K M Wetherick Miss A K Wierzchucka 📚

2021

Mr T D Allen 📚 Miss J F Barnes Miss C Bruce Mr Z Z Bux Mr E Chesterman Miss E E C Clark Mr J H Clarke Miss A Crampton Mr O W Cross Miss G E Davies 📚 Mr M Dennison Mr N J E Duffy Mr T W Duke Miss A C Field Miss G Forrest 🗢 Mr M C Gamble Miss R R E Gosling 📚 Mx I Graham Miss H Hafeez Miss I M Halliwell Miss M L Harfield Mr B L Ibisch Mr L B Jensen-Jones Ms G Kumar Miss A A Lecka Mr L P J Lee Mr J I McCulloch Ms M McEvoy Mr N E Pearson-Shaul Miss C J M Rand Miss L S Ritter Mr L Y Ruediger Mr F F N Schroeder Miss R E Sears 📚 Miss C L Shadbolt Harkness Ms M Soon Miss E Staddon Mr J Stevens Miss C G Tellyn

2022

Mr D Khudoleev 🗢

2023

Miss M Albarrak 🞓 Mr J W Anderson 🗢 Mr B A Armstrong 📚 Miss E E Arthur 🗢 Mr F Balling-Ansø Mr F J W Bovill Mr O J Breach 📚 Miss S A Bryant 📚 Miss J Chen 📚 Mr T Chou 🞓 Mr G S L Davies 📚 Mr S Dohnány Ms R E Esterhuyse Miss A M Fanning 📚 Miss A Fisher 📚 📕 Ms A Fries 📚 Mr N A Groschinski 📚 Miss G Gurcinaite Mr E K Hamweemba 🗢 Miss M Harrouk Mr M S Hasan 🗢 Ms K R Hearne 📚 P I Heim 🞓 Mr L J Hepp 📚 Miss T Holubová 🞓 Miss N K Koscelanská 📚 Miss H Lambe Mr M Larose Mr V P J Laroussinie-Passaret Mr H G A Le Feber Robertson Mr D D Leung Ms Z Lienard 📚 Mr G W A Lim 📚 Mr T C Malmgren 🗢 Miss B L McClean 🗢 Mrs C I Melgarejo Espina Mr K P Miner 📚 Miss N H A Naseeb 📚 Mr A Nayyar 📚 Ms Z E Neirink Ms P M Patel Mr M W Poplawski 📚 Mr T N Prescod 📚 Ms L D Rivano 🗢 Miss G P Robertson Miss L Ross 🞓 Miss A M Sanchez 📚 Ms A Sarkar 🗢 Ms E E Sisto 🞓 Mr L Supragonas 🗢 Miss C R Theimer 📚 Mr D Turner 📚 Ms D Ulyta 📚 Ms K S Van Hout Mr M D Van IJcken Mr D Walia 📚 Mr M M Waraich 📚 Mr M R Webster

Mr L A Williams ☎ Ms H J Winch ☎ Mr H Y Wu ☎ Mr G M Ybarra Marcaida

Other donors

Fellows

Professor | P Armitage (EF) Dr D J Barker (ExF) Professor A J Barr (F) Professor C R Beitz (ExV) Professor J J Binney (EF) Dr B D Bramson (ExJ) Dr P F J Chamberlain (EF) Professor S E Clark (ExF) Professor K Clarke Dr M S Dunnill (EF) 📕 The Revd M Everitt (EF) 📒 📕 Dr I C Gover (F) Professor L M Harwood (ExF) Professor Y He (ExF) Professor S M Hooker (F) Dr L Huitink (ExF) Professor J A Jones (ExJ) Mr V R Joshi (EF) Professor A J King (SF) Professor D Loewenstein (ExV) Professor Richard A McCabe (F) Professor M McCall (ExV) Professor A D Morrison (F) Mr B W Nicholas (BF) Dr Martins Paparinskis (ExI) Professor P E Pormann (ExJ) Professor | Prag (F) Professor A D Scott (F) Professor T P Softley (EF) Ms J C H Taylor (EF) 📕 Professor U L Tillmann (F) Lord Verdirame KC (ExF) Mr P J Waller (EF) Dr T A Watt (ExF) Professor J C Knight (F)

Organisations

The A. G. Leventis Foundation The Greendale Foundation *and two anonymous donors* Miss A E Zegers Miss R Zhang 😂 Ms A Zongollowicz 😒

Friends and Family

Mrs E M Adkins Mr T Armstead Ms Sondra Bonadie-Arning, in memory of (Edward) Patrick Arning (1957)* Mr T Ault Mr C Baker Mrs R Bannatyne & Mr T Bannatyne Professor I G Basker Mrs D Blagrove Mr I Bonn Mrs R M Bostock Mr K Chapman Mr J Coldren & Mrs C Coldren Ms R Collins Rice CB Mrs J Crispin-Wilson Ms S R Cullman, in memory of Mr J J Kirby Jr (1962)* Mrs S Curtis (Myers) JP MA 🦊 Mr R Dady Mr H Davies Mrs E Deane Miss S Feltham Mr M A H Fletcher 📒 📕 Mr C M Fletcher-Campbell Professor T Foley Dr S Fox 📕 Mrs H Fraser Mr W Gledhill Dr Sarah V Graham (Fraenkel) 📒 Mrs L Grant Mrs V Greenwood Mr D Grenier 📕 Mr W D Gunson 📒 Mr N J Hamway Mr J R M Hardwick Dr A Harris A F Hasse Mr D A Hedges* Mr M J Herzberg Mr G Hinze Mr R J Hobbs 📕 Mr M T O Holland Ms M Hooper Mr R M Huffington Jr Mr A E Jones Mrs M Keane Mr A King Mr M Klein

Mr R Korver Ms S Lacev Dr A Lawson Mrs J Le Poidevin Miss B Leckenby Dr K J Lewis Ms S Makino Mrs S Marland Mrs G McDonald Ms V McMillan Mr I R Miller Ms M Mojica Mrs M Morford Mr A Mukheriee Mr T O'Bannon Mr S Owens Paine Family Fund Mrs A Payne Steven Revard in memory of Professor Carter Revard (1952)* Mrs R A Ricketts 📕 Mr M H Robson 🛡 Mr F Russell-Cobb Mr S Saboe & Mrs C Saboe Dr P H Saenger Dr K A Schulz Miss E Sharp Dr J C Shute Dr C Sillince 📕 Mr T Sloot 🛡 Dr Katherine Sloper 📕 Mr A J Smith Mrs J Smith 📕 Mr A Summer Mrs T L Sutton Mrs I Tan Lady Taylor Professor R S D Thomas Jackie Trinder in memory of Dinah Picton Mr J Vallat Mr F Vardy Mr C Vince Mrs K S Ward-Perkins Mr A West Lady Wiles 📕 Mr A Yardley Mr T Yu Ms Dorothy Wilz, in memory of Kenneth J Wilz (1964)* and five anonymous donors



Photo credits

Julia Bell: 5 (Grace Taylor-West, Chiara Centore, Eleanor Maidstone), 12-15 (portraits of James Hua, Alice Lüscher and Omonefe Orogun) John Cairns: 2-3 (spread), 5 (Mark Coote, Gaby Beckley, Chelsea Chisholm); 22 Chiara Centore: 5 (Julia Bell) Leopoldo Centore: 24 Ben Nicholas: 10 (Olivier Latry and Lynn Dobson) OUImages / Public Affairs Directorate: 11 Scriptura (scriptura.co.uk): 10 (Dobson Organ) Stanton Williams Architects: front cover, back cover, 4 (sundial lawn), 16 The York Glaziers Trust: 8-9 The Warden & Fellows of Merton College: 4 (portrait) Richard Wakefield: 18

Design, printing and distribution credits

Designed by B&M Design & Advertising bm-group.co.uk

Printed and distributed by Lavenham Press lavenhampress.com

Merton is committed to using sustainable products. This product is made of FSC® certified paper and other controlled material.









How to make a gift Online: www.merton.ox.ac.uk/makeagift By email: development@merton.ox.ac.uk By telephone: +44 (0)1865 286314

The Development Office | Merton College | Merton Street | Oxford | OXI 4JD +44 (0)1865 276316 | development@merton.ox.ac.uk | www.merton.ox.ac.uk Registered charity number 1139022

MERTON COLLEGE o x f o r d